



Canyon View FFO Community Meeting

Date | time October 16, 2024 @ 8:00am | Meeting called to order by Jacqui Clayton-Chinnock

In Attendance

Sandy Herfkens Heather Altman Eileen Jackson Laura Adair Anais Medina

Jacqui Clayton-Chinnock Tatiana Johnson Joannie Wiltbank Mary Bangert

Amber Murphy Anna McNamara Angela Marr Dana Fletcher

Approval of Minutes

Anna McNamara, second by Autumn Hill

Board

805

Mrs. Herfkens began the meeting speaking about the Halloween parade that will be held in the morning along the hallways of the school. Music will be played over the loudspeaker and parents will be allowed to wait in the MPR until the bell rings and line up along the hallways.

Next week will begin Parent Teacher conferences marking Monday the 21st as our first non early release Monday. We will begin our Steam Mondays with creative building with cards and a book. Parents may volunteer with their childs class.

Today is Teacher Appreciation Day and will provide a Taco Bar for our staff. Thank you all for your donations!

Canyon Boo is quickly approaching and still needs volunteers to decorate each pod starting at 3pm. We are also looking for adult chaperones for our middle school volunteers. New this year will eliminate personal candy bags such as buckets, pillowcases, etc. We will have white bags and teal allergy bags that will be handed out at the front entrance.

The Book Fair will be held in the MPR on the stage again during Canyon Boo. We will also have our Silent Auction in the MPR. AZ Pest Control has donated scooters for kids for the raffle.

The Yearbook Cover Contest received lots of submissions. Faculty and SAB will both vote to determine a winner. Yearbook Club starts today for Quarter 2. 5th Grade Pridelines can be submitted now on www.canyonviewffo.org website.

Tatiana Johnson from the CFSD Foundation discussed TAPAS for Teachers that will be held November 7th at Contigo. The cost is \$85 that will include a silent auction and food. The district fundraising is at \$30k so far with a goal of \$150k. The foundation is still looking for a donor position.

Autumn Hill from Community Schools discussed Quarter 2 classes. Still looking for kids for Friday classes or will need to cancel. CARE will be open from 1130am-6pm next week during half days but will not provide lunch. There will be no enrichment classes next week from Monday to Thursday. CARE will provide childcare

for a cost of \$35 at Manzanita Elementary for dropoff during TAPAS for Teachers. CARE will have a Haunted House during Canyon Boo again but requesting to only go through once.

Dine Out: Tuesday October 29th from 5-8pm at El Charro

SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

Lt. Bill Farmer, section commander, from the Pima County Sheriffs Department discussed their role in school safety and partnership with CFSD.

Lt. Farmer discussed the increase in school treats the last few months that has lead to panic and confusion in the community. The PCSD wants to be strongly connected to parents but requests that the community dials 911 for any threat. This will allow the PCSD to assign a deputy to begin an investigation through their evidence based threat assessment model to determine its validity.

Dr. Bartlett discussed the security audit recommendations and the \$5 million bond that was used to complete them. She reinforced that CFSD thinks and talks about safety all the time. If kids aren't safe, then they won't be learning. Learning is what needs to be continued. There is a confidential Emergency Operations Plan to staff and includes annual training. CFSD wants to regularly communicate with parents on ParentSquare which has an urgent alert for emergencies. In the event of an emergency wait for official communication and make sure emergency contacts are updated. There is increased counseling support including 13 dedicated lessons for each grade.

Adjourn: 915 am

Committee Meetings

Wednesday, November 13th @ 2pm